Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Paresh —

Patton, Avery [Avery.Patton@amec.com]

Friday, April 23, 2010 4:13 PM

Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Pat Costello; Greggory C. Brandt; Conti, Ed; Bruce S. Flushman
Crown Chevrolet-Cadillac-Isuzu UST Unauthorized Release Form
UST Form Crown.pdf

As requested in your March 24, 2010 letter to Betty J. Woolverton and Patrick Costello, attached is an Underground
Storage Tank Unauthorized Release (Leak)/Contamination Site Report for the Crown Chevrolet-Cadillac-Isuzu site at
7544 Dublin Blvd and 6707 Golden Gate Drive, in Dublin. Please note that we left cells blank where our current
knowledge of the site did not permit us to choose one of the selections.

As we discussed, let me know if you need an original signed version of the form, and | can send that over to you.

Thanks,
Avery

Avery Patton, P.G., LEED® AP

Project Geologist
AMEC Geomatrix, Inc.

2101 Webster St., 12th Floor

Oakland, CA 94612
P: 510-663-4154
C: 415-378-3912
F: 510-663-4141

www.amecgeomatrix.com

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents.

If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the message.



UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE (LEAK) / CONTAMINATION SITE REPORT

EMERGENCY HAS STATE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR LOCAL AGENCY: USE ONLY. ; B
[JYes X No REPORT BEEN FILED? OYes X No LHEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM A DESIGNATED GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEE AND THAT | HAVE:
“REPORTED THIS IN ORMATION TO LOCAL OFFICIALS PURSUANT TO SECTION 7 OF
REPORT DATE CASE # THE HEALTH AND. » o E ,
4/23/2010 RO0003014 o e
:'SIGNED St
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL FILING REPORT PHONE SIGNATUR
» | Avery Patton , (510) 663-4100 /V\
o REPRESENTING COMPANY OR AGENCY NAME
E [] LOCAL AGENCY [] REGIONAL BOARD AMEC Geomatrix, Inc.
o | X) OWNER/OPERATOR [] OTHER
W |[TADDRESS
2101 Webster St., 12th Floor Qakland CA 94612
STREET cITY : STATE zIp
NAME CONTACT PERSON PHONE
Betty J. Woolverton Trust [1 Unknown| Terri Costello (925) 984-1426
. | ADDRESS
a 25 Meadowlark Court Danville CA 94526
2 E STREET cITY STATE zIP
g < | NAME CONTACT PERSON PHONE
o Crown Chevrolet [] Unknown| Patrick Costello (925) 556-3201
ADDRESS
P.O. Box 2010 Dublin CA - 94568
STREET CiTY STATE ZIP
FACILITY NAME (IF APPLICABLE) ’ OPERATOR PHONE
3 | Crown Chevrolet-Cadillac-Isuzu Patrick Costello (925) 556-3201
5 | ADDRESS
S | 7544 Dublin Blvd. and 6707 Golden Gate Dr. Dublin Alameda 94568
w STREET cITY COUNTY zIP
£ | CROSS STREET
Golden Gate Dr.
- LOCAL AGENCY AGENCY NAME ) PHONE
=w
z § Alameda County Environmental Health (510) 567-6700
o 8 [ REGIONAL BOARD | PHONE
o .
=2 | San Francisco Bay RWQCB (510) 622-2300
(@) NAME QUANTITY LOST (GALLONS)
of| . ¥
Z > | Total petroleum hydrocarbons as motor oil Unknown
22 [®@
B0 .
" | Total petroleum hydrocarbons as diesel X unknown
:z: DATE DISCOVERED HOW DISCOVERED D Tank Test D Tank Removal D Nuisance Conditions
E 3/16/2009 D Inventory Control Subsurface Monitoring D Other
g DATE DISCHARGE BEGAN METHOD USED TO STOP DISCHARGE (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)
é & UNKNOWN D Remove Contents D Close Tank
i | VAS DISCHARGE BEEN STOPPED? ] Repair Tank [ ] change Procedure
o
8 [:, YES D NO  IF YES, DATE |:| Replace Tank D Other
‘o D Repair Piping
o SOURCE OF DISCHARGE CAUSE(S)
Cn
3 .
éé {1 Tank Leak [J Piping Leak Unknown [ Other | [J Overfill [] Corrosion [J Rupture/Failure Unknown [J Spill [] Other
o W CHECK ONE ONLY
a
3" | O Undetermined [ Soil Only X Groundwater [ Drinking Water — (CHECK ONLY IF WATER WELLS HAVE ACTUALLY BEEN AFFECTED)
CHECK ONE ONLY '
Eg (7] No Action Taken [] Case Closed (Cleanup Completed or Unnecessary)
i1 2 | ] Leak Being Confirmed [Z] Pollution Characterization
X =
43 [J Remediation Plan [J Post Cleanup Monitoring in Progress
0% | K Preliminary Site Assessment Workplan Submltted [ Cleanup Underway
[] Preliminary Site Assessment Underway
» CHECK APPROPRIATE ACTION(S)
Zz | [] Cap Site (CD) {] Excavate & Treat (ET) (] Treatment At Hookup (HU) ([ Other
gaF ] Contamination Barrier (CB)  [] No Action Required (NA) [J Enhanced Bio Degradation (IT)
g < | [J Vacuum Extract (VE) [J Remove Free Product (FP) [ Replace Supply (RS)
[ Excavate & Dispose (ED) () Pump & Treat Groundwater (GT) [] Vent Soil (VS)
)
z
w
b
s
Q
o
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